Exhibit 10



From: Alexander Axelrod <aaxelrod @twelvedata.com>

Sent: A.C'?E—‘CON.FI[-)ENT\A 1, 2024 1:41 PM
To:

Cc: contact@twelvedata.com
Subject: Re: Nasdaq Information Question

WARNING - External email; exercise caution.

Thanks for waiting. I've double-checked with the product team, and as you can see in our portal, we display EOD indices.

Warm regards,
Alex

On Apr 24, 2024, at 7:44 AM, [FENSHECRISEINEEENII @ nasdag.com> wrote:

Hi Alex,

Based on your response, we will take this as your confirmation that you are not aware of any provision
of Nasdaq Index Information and Equity Information in real time on Twelve Data’s website. Likewise,
we’ll take this as your confirmation that you don’t have a provider or contract for the information.

Thanks,

[REDACTED - CON

Nasdagq - Internal Use: Distribution limited to Nasdaq personnel and authorized third parties
subject to confidentiality obligations

From: Alexander Axelrod <aaxelrod @twelvedata.com>

Sent: Tuesday, April 23, 2024 2:32 PM
IRHREDACTED - CONFIDENTIAL G e e Flo Kol a b
Cc: contact@twelvedata.com

Subject: Re: Nasdaq Information Question

WARNING - External email; exercise caution.

JREDACTED - CON
Hello ,

Can you share a page on the website where you located that information?

Thanks,
Alex



On Apr 22, 2024, at 9:09 AM, NENL\OAR=BRROCIIZINENRIEN 0) h55dag.com> wrote:

Hi Twelve Data,

Nasdaqg was reviewing your website, and we noticed that you provide Nasdaq Index
Information and Equity Information in real time, but we are unable to find you in our
contracting/billing system. Can you please confirm your provider or whether you have
a contract under a different name with Nasdaq or one of its affiliates? Please let us
know, no later than May 1°.

Thanks,

[REDACTED - COI

Nasdaq - Internal Use: Distribution limited to Nasdaq personnel and
authorized third parties subject to confidentiality obligations





